
Agenda 
The Blue Mountains Public Library Board Meeting 

Meeting Date: February 16, 2017 
Meeting Time: 2:00 p.m. 
Location: Town Hall, Council Chambers 
Prepared by Terri Pope, CEO 

A. Call to Order 

 Approval of Agenda 

Recommended (Move, second) 

THAT the Agenda of February 16, 2017 be approved as circulated, including any items 
added to the Agenda. 

 Declaration of Pecuniary Interest and general nature thereof 

 Previous Minutes 

Recommended (Move, second) 

THAT The Blue Mountains Public Library Board minutes of January 19, 2017 be approved 
as circulated, including any revisions to be made.   

B. Deputations 

Under the authority of the Municipal Act, 2001 and in accordance with Ontario’s Municipal 
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (MFIPPA), The Blue Mountains Public 
Library Board wishes to inform the public that all information including opinions, 
presentations, reports and documentation provided for or at a Public Meeting, Public 
Consultation, or other Public Process are considered part of the public record.  This 
information may be posted on the Library website and/or made available to the public upon 
request.   

B.1 None.  
 

C. Reports 
 
C.1  CEO Report, February 2017 

Recommended (move, second) 



The Blue Mountains 
Public Library Board Meeting  - 2 - January 19, 2016 

THAT The Blue Mountains Public Library Board receive Staff Report CEO.17.02 entitled 
“CEO Report, February 2017” as information. 

C.3 Craigleith Heritage Depot Report, February 2017 

Recommended (move, second) 

THAT The Blue Mountains Public Library Board receive Curator Report CHD.17.02 
entitled “Curator Report, February 2017” as information. 

C.4 Library and Museum Operating Budget Variance Report, Ending January 31, 2017 

Recommended (move, second) 

THAT The Blue Mountains Public Library Board approve the 2016 Budget Variance 
Report for the ten months ending January 31, 2017 as it relates to the Library and the 
Museum. 

C.5 Health and Safety Report, February 2017 

Recommended (move, second) 

THAT The Blue Mountains Public Library Board receive Health and Safety Report 
HSR.17.02 entitled “Health and Safety Report, February 2017” as information. 

C.6 Action Log, February 2017 

Recommended (move, second) 

THAT The Blue Mountains Public Library Board approve the AL 17.02 entitled “February 
Action Log”. 

 

D. Correspondence 

None 

E. New and Unfinished Business  

E.1 Strategic Plan Update  

E.2 County Library System 

 THAT The Blue Mountains Public Library Board direct the CEO to formally respond to 
Grey County confirming that The Blue Mountains Public Library Board will participate in 
future Grey County reviews regarding the provision of Library Services.  

or  
 
The Blue Mountains Public Library Board direct the CEO to formally respond to Grey 
County confirming that The Blue Mountains Public Library Board will not participate in 
future Grey County reviews regarding the provision of Library Services.  



The Blue Mountains 
Public Library Board Meeting  - 3 - January 19, 2016 

E.2 Round Table  

 

F. Notice of Meeting Dates / Adjournment  
The next Library Board Meeting will be March 23, 2017 in Council Chambers at 2:00 pm.     

 

G. Adjournment 

Recommended (Move, second) 

THAT this Library Board does now adjourn at (time) p.m. to meet again at the call of the 
Chair.  



  Minutes 
The Blue Mountains Public Library Board Meeting 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2017 
Meeting Time: 2:00 p.m. 
Location: Town Hall, Council Chambers 
Prepared by: Terri Pope 

A. Call to Order 

Vice Chair Lloyd Brown called the January 19, 2017 Blue Mountains Public Library Board 
Meeting to order with members of the Board present, including Councillor Michael Martin, 
Councillor Bob Gamble, Angela Weldon, Willi Wildman and Maurice Pepper. Absent: Chair John 
McKean 

Also present: Library CEO Terri Pope. 

 Approval of Agenda 

Moved by: Michael Martin  Seconded by: Angela Wheldon 

THAT the Agenda of January 19, 2017 be approved as circulated, including any items 
added to the Agenda, Carried.  
 

•       Declaration of Pecuniary Interest and general nature thereof 

None 

 Previous Minutes 

The minutes for December 19, 2016 be approved as circulated, including any revisions 
to be made, Carried.  
. 

Moved by: Bob Gamble  Seconded by: Michael Martin 

THAT The Blue Mountains Public Library Board minutes of January 19, 2017 be approved 
as circulated, including any revisions to be made, Carried.  
 

B. Deputations 

None 



The Blue Mountains 
Public Library Board Meeting  - 2 - December 19, 2016 

 

C. Reports  

C.1 Canada 150 Grant – Andrea Wilson 

Andrea presented an over view of the grant and announced the 12 months and 12 
themes for the yearlong celebration. The year kicked off on January 15, 2017 with 
Following in Champlain’s Footsteps at the Craigleith Heritage Depot. We are now 
lending out snowshoes for people to borrow. Many more activities and programs are 
happening throughout the year. All of the information is available on our website with 
announcements on Facebook and twitter. 

C.2 CEO Report, January 2017 

Moved by: Bob Gamble Seconded by: Maurice Pepper 

THAT The Blue Mountains Public Library Board receive CEO Report CEO.17.01 entitled 
“CEO Report, January 2017” as information, Carried. 

C.3 Craigleith Heritage Depot Report, January 2017 

Willi asked if there is an inventory of artifacts and their appraised value for insurance 
purposes. Terri will ask Andrea to report on this next month. 

Moved by: Angela Weldon Seconded by: Maurice Pepper 

THAT The Blue Mountains Public Library Board receive Curator Report CHD.17.01 
entitled “Curator Report, January 2017” as information, Carried. 

C.4 Library and Museum Operating Budget Variance Report, Ending December 31, 2016 

Consolidated and facility-specific budget variance reports will be presented at the future 
meetings. 

 Moved by: Maurice Pepper Seconded by: Michael Martin 

THAT The Blue Mountains Public Library Board approve the 2016 Budget Variance 
Report for the twelve months ending December 31, 2016 as it relates to the Library and 
the Museum, Carried. 

C.5 Health and Safety Report, January 2017 

Moved by: Michael Martin Seconded by: Maurice Pepper 

THAT The Blue Mountains Public Library Board receive the Health and Safety Report 
HSR.17.01, entitled “Health and Safety Report, January 2017, as information, Carried. 

C.6 Action Log, January 2017 

Moved by: Maurice Pepper  Seconded by: Angela Weldon 



The Blue Mountains 
Public Library Board Meeting  - 3 - December 19, 2016 

THAT The Blue Mountains Public Library Board approve AL.17.01, entitled the “January 
Action Log”, Carried. 

 

D. Minutes 

D.1 Minutes 

Angela appreciate all the great work the Council does and was most appreciative of the 
art shows and has purchased several items. 

Moved by: Michael Martin Seconded by: Anglea 

THAT The Blue Mountains Public Library Board receive the Arts Advisory Council 
Minutes December 13, 2016 as information, Carried. 

 

E. Correspondence 
E.1 Letters 

E.1.1 Patrick Delaney’s Email  

Moved by: Michael Martin Seconded by: Bob Gamble 

THAT The Blue Mountains Public Library Board receive Patrick Delaney’s email as 
information, Carried. 

 

F. New and Unfinished Business  

F.1 Community Services Staff Report CSPW.17.010 – 
Free Spirit Gardens Request for Community Garden- Shawn Everitt, Director of 
Community Services 
 
Shawn provided an overview of the proposed garden at 177 Bruce S. S. The garage and 
the fence separating the library property will be removed. A portable toilet will be 
installed for those tending the garden. Free Spirit Gardens is a not for profit organization 
with several locations in Collingwood. They would be solely responsible for the gardens. 
The plan is to start with six to ten plots. Parking is not a concern at this time. Lloyd was 
concerned about future library expansion. Shawn noted that a one year land use 
agreement with appropriate termination clauses will be created.  

Moved by: Michael Martin Seconded by: Angela Weldon 

THAT the Blue Mountains Public Library Board support the proposed location of 177 
Bruce Street South to be used as a Community Garden as requested by Free Spirit 
Gardens. Carried. 



The Blue Mountains 
Public Library Board Meeting  - 4 - December 19, 2016 

F. 2 Strategic Plan Committee Update 
Lloyd reported that the subcommittee is reviewing and revising the plan and the draft 
will be brought to the February meeting. 

F.3 Round Table  

Bob asked about the roofing project. Terri noted that Aaron McMullen will bring an 
update to the board at a future meeting. 

Maurice asked for clarification from Michael regarding the procedural bylaw.  

3.3  These Library Board By-Laws may be amended with a motion duly passed by The 
Blue Mountains Public Library Board.   

(b)  A motion to remove or amend any By-Law of The Blue Mountains Public Library 
Board, other than a procedural By-Law requires a majority vote of the members, 
providing that notice shall have been given at the previous meeting of the Board. 

Moved by: Maurice Pepper Seconded by: Angela Weldon 

THAT the Blue Mountains Public Library Board amend The Blue Mountains Public Library 
Board Bylaws and Governance Policies Section 3 General 3.3b as printed. Carried. 
  

G. Notice of Meeting Dates / Adjournment  
Note:  the date, time and location of the January Library Board Meeting will be 
determined and advertised early in January.  

 

H. Adjournment 

Moved by: Michael  Seconded by: Lloyd  

THAT this Library Board does now adjourn at 2:58 p.m. to meet again at the call of the 
Chair, Carried.    

________________________ 
Board Chairperson 

 



  CEO Report 
The Blue Mountains Public Library 

Report To: The Blue Mountains Public Library Board 
Meeting Date: February 16, 2017 
Report Number: CEO.17.02 
Subject: CEO Report 
Prepared by:  Terri Pope, CEO 

A. Recommendations 

THAT The Blue Mountains Public Library Board receive Staff Report CEO.17.02, entitled 
“CEO Report” as information. 

B. Overview 

The CEO  report will provide information on the operations to January 1 to 31, 2017.     

C. Roof 

The roof flashing has been completed but leaks continue in the Gallery. Roofers will be 
onsite in February to determine the cause. The windows for the story tower are expected in 
late February. When the windows are installed the story tower will reopen. The mural will 
be painted during the summer months to allow for children’s programs to resume as quickly 
as possible. Much of the children’s activities move outside in the warmer months thus 
minimizing the impact. 

D. Programs 

The afterschool kids club on Tuesday and Thursday afternoons are now both full. We have 
created a waiting list for both days. 

We are partnering with Beaver Valley Outreach on February 8 to host a “Play & Learn: A Day 
for Seniors and Caregivers. This event will feature local recreational and learning 
opportunities for seniors. 

Canada 150 themes continue with February focusing on Black History. Andrea Wilson 
presented “Amazing Grace & Abolition” on February 2 at the Craigleith Community Centre 
with a second presentation on February 16 in the Gallery at the L.E. Shore Memorial Library. 

 

Page 8 of 22



E. Annual Report 

Staff continue to work on the content.  A draft should be ready for Board review in February 
with a release date in late March or early April.  

F. Budget 

The 2017 budget will be presented to Council February 13, 2017. 

G. Library Statistics 

 Jan 31, 2017 Jan 31, 2016 
Circulation ( non-digital)    7722 8292 
Circulation (digital) 945 834 
Ancestry added April 2016 792  
Total Circulation 9459 9126 
   
Social Media    
Facebook followers 392 311 
Twitter followers 181 136 

   
Website visits 23231 8279 
   

   
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Name: Terri Pope 
Title: CEO 
tpope@thebluemountains.ca 
519-599-3681 extension 148 

Page 9 of 22

mailto:tpope@thebluemountains.ca


  Staff Report 
The Blue Mountains Public Library 

Report To: The Blue Mountains Public Library Board 
Meeting Date: February 16, 2017 
Report Number: CHD.17.02 
Subject: Craigleith Heritage Depot 
Prepared by:  Andrea Wilson, Curator 

A. Recommendations 

THAT The Blue Mountains Public Library Board receive Staff Report CHD.17.02 , entitled 
“Craigleith Heritage Depot” as information.   

B. Overview 

The Craigleith Heritage Depot (CHD) report will provide information on the operations to 
January 1 to 31, 2017.     

C. General Visitorship 

Visitors January 1 to January 31: 312    

Virtual visitors through Facebook: January only:  1611  

175 Twitter Followers  

77 Facebook Likes  

Then and Now Website hits, January: 6089  

 

D. Museum Services 

Collection:   
 
The Then and Now Project are planning future interviews about the Apple Industry. 
Mountain Goat Films will be creating three professional three minute films for the collection 
and use in programming.  The three subjects are the First Peoples, the Ski Industry and the 
Apple Industry.  These short films will be used in the Then and Now Project, the outreach kits 

Page 10 of 22



and for education purposes. The research phase is complete, the writing phase is in editing and 
filming begins early February. 
Three volunteer positions have been posted through Community Connections. We are seeking 
volunteers to assist with research, collections cataloguing and media/marketing.  One person 
has volunteered as a research assistant.   
 
Research:  The research room is in transition as we continue to integrate and inventory the 
collections from the Library and Museum.  
 
January Requests: 9 
 
Exhibition:   
 Completed the research and writing for the exhibit panels featuring the natural history 
of the Delphi Point Park and the Nippising Ridge Trail.  These will feature the park resources and 
include touch panels for the fossil exhibit. First draft of panels has been completed. Images and 
touch panels have begun production. 
 The January feature Explorers and Champlain was well received.  This included a full size 
Champlain cut out for photo ops. 
 Creation of seating in the turret space has moved forward with selection of stain. 
 
Education/Programming: 
  Children’s Programmes: The hands-on activity centre in the museum provided for 
young drop in visitors was well used and stocked with activities relating to the exhibit theme.  
After school programme on Snowshoeing was cancelled due to freezing rain. 
 Champlain’s Footsteps was a success with a guided snowshoe hike with a member of 
the Craigleith area Bruce Trail Association member.  The site was attended by 34 people.  This 
launched the snowshoe borrowing programme. 
 The the Blue Mountain Writer’s group had it’s first meeting and has five people 
interested.   Writing Your Life History Programme will also be offered again in March 2017 and 
registration is full, a waiting list has been started. 
 Ongoing planning for the Canada 150: 12 Months 12 Themes programme is underway 
with the Town of the Blue Mountains and the Thornbury BIA.  Circus month will profile local 
Funambulists in an exhibit and the Film Vertical Belles will be shown March 9.  It is by the BM 
film company Mountain Goat Films and is about the local silks aerialists will be profiled. Staff 
will help to run programmes for March Break at the LE Shore Memorial Library.  Canadian Film 
Day April 19 has been confirmed with Snow People a film about our community.  The Pottery 
Symposium for May 27 has confirmed Dr. Fitzgerald, Dr. Braun and Stephen Corner as speakers. 
 
E. Library Services 

Circulation since January 1-31:  
 
Book Club: 15 people signed up for the book club, it has now been capped.   

Tourism Services continue with winter information filling the racks at this time. The tourism flag 
has arrived and is scheduled to be installed by Elizabeth Cornish.  

Page 11 of 22



11 historic railway books were donated and catalogued into the collection, non-fiction and 
reference collections.   

Snowshoes are now available for borrowing on library cards, and this has been taken up 
successfully by our patrons. 

F. Facility Report 

Emergency light batteries were replaced.  The repair from the tire damage in the summer will 
proceed in the next month.  Phone issues were resolved.  Investigation by Facilities has begun 
on how to improve the solar light when we have too many cloudy days for it to recharge. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Andrea Wilson 
Curator 

For more information, please contact: 
Andrea Wilson 
awilson@thebluemountains.ca 
519-599-3681 ext. 372 

Page 12 of 22

mailto:awilson@thebluemountains.ca


Jan YTD Actuals Committed Total YTD Budget
Budget
Change

Total
Budget Unexpende… % of Budget

EXPENSES
Salaries, Wages & Benefits $29,938 $29,938 $0 $29,938 $592,545 $0 $592,545 $562,607 5%
Administrative Expenses 146 146 0 146 16,450 0 16,450 16,304 1%
Personnel, Training and Travel 165 165 0 165 8,900 0 8,900 8,735 2%
Operating Expenses 2,597 2,597 0 2,597 23,000 0 23,000 20,403 11%
Communications 1,045 1,045 0 1,045 11,010 0 11,010 9,965 9%
Equipment Related 62 62 0 62 11,000 0 11,000 10,938 1%
Purchased Services 0 0 0 0 5,095 0 5,095 5,095 0%
Financial Expenses 84 84 0 84 6,055 0 6,055 5,971 1%
Premises and Site 43 43 0 43 0 0 0 (43) 0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 34,080 34,080 0 34,080 674,055 0 674,055 639,975 5%
TRANSFERS
Transfers to Capital & Reserves 0 0 0 0 82,000 0 82,000 82,000 0%
Interfunctional Transfers 0 0 0 0 2,700 0 2,700 2,700 0%
TOTAL TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 84,700 0 84,700 84,700 0%
TOTAL TRANSFERS & 
EXPENSES 34,080 34,080 0 34,080 758,755 0 758,755 724,675 4%
REVENUE
Grants & Donations 2,057 2,057 0 2,057 27,000 0 27,000 24,943 8%
Interest and Investment 0 0 0 0 1,000 0 1,000 1,000 0%
Sales 359 359 0 359 8,700 0 8,700 8,341 4%
Fee and Charges 601 601 0 601 20,800 0 20,800 20,199 3%
Facilities Rental 145 145 0 145 4,500 0 4,500 4,355 3%
TOTAL REVENUE 3,162 3,162 0 3,162 62,000 0 62,000 58,838 5%
NET POSITION (30,918) (30,918) 0 (30,918) (696,755) 0 (696,755) (665,837) 4%

Operating
Library
1-650

Town of The Blue Mountains
2017 Budget Variance Report

For the One Month Ending January 31, 2017

BVR17
2017 Budget Variance Report

2017-02-08
1

Page 13 of 22



Jan YTD Actuals Committed Total YTD Budget
Budget
Change

Total
Budget Unexpende… % of Budget

EXPENSES
Salaries, Wages & Benefits $19,082 $19,082 $0 $19,082 $432,670 $0 $432,670 $413,588 4%
Administrative Expenses 137 137 0 137 14,350 0 14,350 14,213 1%
Personnel, Training and Travel 165 165 0 165 7,600 0 7,600 7,435 2%
Operating Expenses 2,597 2,597 0 2,597 17,300 0 17,300 14,703 15%
Communications 958 958 0 958 7,975 0 7,975 7,017 12%
Equipment Related 62 62 0 62 11,000 0 11,000 10,938 1%
Purchased Services 0 0 0 0 3,900 0 3,900 3,900 0%
Financial Expenses 84 84 0 84 4,190 0 4,190 4,106 2%
Premises and Site 43 43 0 43 0 0 0 (43) 0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 23,128 23,128 0 23,128 498,985 0 498,985 475,857 5%
TRANSFERS
Transfers to Capital & Reserves 0 0 0 0 82,000 0 82,000 82,000 0%
Interfunctional Transfers 0 0 0 0 2,700 0 2,700 2,700 0%
TOTAL TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 84,700 0 84,700 84,700 0%
TOTAL TRANSFERS & 
EXPENSES 23,128 23,128 0 23,128 583,685 0 583,685 560,557 4%
REVENUE
Grants & Donations 2,057 2,057 0 2,057 27,000 0 27,000 24,943 8%
Interest and Investment 0 0 0 0 1,000 0 1,000 1,000 0%
Sales 359 359 0 359 8,700 0 8,700 8,341 4%
Fee and Charges 601 601 0 601 14,800 0 14,800 14,199 4%
Facilities Rental 145 145 0 145 4,500 0 4,500 4,355 3%
TOTAL REVENUE 3,162 3,162 0 3,162 56,000 0 56,000 52,838 6%
NET POSITION (19,966) (19,966) 0 (19,966) (527,685) 0 (527,685) (507,719) 4%

Operating
Library Operating
1-650-1000

Town of The Blue Mountains
2017 Budget Variance Report

For the One Month Ending January 31, 2017

BVR17
2017 Budget Variance Report

2017-02-09
1

Page 14 of 22



Jan YTD Actuals Committed Total YTD Budget
Budget
Change

Total
Budget Unexpende… % of Budget

EXPENSES
Salaries, Wages & Benefits $10,856 $10,856 $0 $10,856 $159,875 $0 $159,875 $149,019 7%
Administrative Expenses 9 9 0 9 2,100 0 2,100 2,091 0%
Personnel, Training and Travel 0 0 0 0 1,300 0 1,300 1,300 0%
Operating Expenses 0 0 0 0 5,700 0 5,700 5,700 0%
Communications 87 87 0 87 3,035 0 3,035 2,948 3%
Purchased Services 0 0 0 0 1,195 0 1,195 1,195 0%
Financial Expenses 0 0 0 0 1,865 0 1,865 1,865 0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 10,952 10,952 0 10,952 175,070 0 175,070 164,118 6%

TOTAL TRANSFERS & 
EXPENSES 10,952 10,952 0 10,952 175,070 0 175,070 164,118 6%
REVENUE
Fee and Charges 0 0 0 0 6,000 0 6,000 6,000 0%
TOTAL REVENUE 0 0 0 0 6,000 0 6,000 6,000 0%
NET POSITION (10,952) (10,952) 0 (10,952) (169,070) 0 (169,070) (158,118) 6%

Operating
Depot Operating
1-650-6510

Town of The Blue Mountains
2017 Budget Variance Report

For the One Month Ending January 31, 2017

BVR17
2017 Budget Variance Report

2017-02-09
1

Page 15 of 22



Health and Safety Report 
The Blue Mountains Public Library 

Report To: The Blue Mountains Public Library Board 
Meeting Date: February 16, 2017 
Report Number: HSR.17.02 
Subject: Health and Safety Report 
Prepared by:  Terri Pope, CEO 

A. Recommendations 

THAT The Blue Mountains Public Library Board receive Health and Safety Report HSR.17.02, 
entitled “Health and Safety Report”.  

B. Overview 

• Tripping hazard with backpacks and winter gear at front desk area. Maintenance to 
purchase bins and mats. 

• Tripping hazard between the flooring and tile at front entrance. Maintenance to fix it.  
• Consider options for office light switch. In the winter months the area is dark when 

leaving the building and the switch is on the inside wall thus making it difficult to exit 
safely. 

• Small leak in the ceiling near the early readers section. 

Helene Schofield, Health and Safety Representative, Library 

Madeline Smolarz, Health and Safety Representative, Craigleith Heritage Depot 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Name: Terri Pope 
Title: CEO 
tpope@thebluemountains.ca 
519-599-3681 ext 148 

Page 16 of 22

mailto:tpope@thebluemountains.ca


 Action Log 
The Blue Mountains Public Library 

Report To: The Blue Mountains Public Library Board 
Meeting Date: February 16, 2017 
Report Number: AL.17.02 
Subject: Action Log 
Prepared by:  Terri Pope, CEO 

A. Recommendations 

THAT The Blue Mountains Public Library Board approve the Action Log AL.17.02, entitled 
“Action Log”.  

B. Overview 

 

C. Attached 

1. Attachment  

Respectfully Submitted, 
Name: Terri Pope 
Title: CEO 
tpope@thebluemountains.ca 

ACTION RESPONSIBILITY DATE COMMENTS 

Museum partnership Board/CEO On-going  

Board Development Board/CEO 2017  

Review of Marketing 
and Advocacy Plans 

Board/CEO on going Hire 
consultants 

HR/Financial 
Agreement 

Board/CEO/Town 
Staff 

On going Board approval 

Strategic Plan Review Board/CEO Ongoing Board review 
and approval 

    

Page 17 of 22

mailto:tpope@thebluemountains.ca


519-599-3681 ext 148 

Page 18 of 22



The Blue Mountains Public Library Board Strategic Plan 2015-2018 - Revised 
 

Vision Statement:  The Blue Mountains Public Library celebrates culture and inspires curiosity, discovery, learning and  
                                creativity.  Our library is a favourite destination with its flexible multi-use spaces and engaging  
                                programming for everyone.  Our presence extends beyond the building through our interactive  
                                programs, progressive technology, online presence, and innovative staff.  The library is recognized as  
                                a valuable community partner that contributes to a healthy and sustainable community. 
 
Mission Statement:  The Blue Mountains Public Library is a dynamic centre of community life where everyone is free to  
                                   create, explore, learn and share in a welcoming atmosphere. 
 
Values Statement:  Our actions demonstrate that we are responsive, innovative, accessible and welcoming. 
 
Strategic Goal #1:  The library will raise community and Council awareness of value added to community life by 
the programs, services and resources offered at the library. 
 
 
 
  What    How When Who 

A. The Library will consider 
expansion to meet the 
programming and 
service needs of the 
community. 

 

1. Hire a consultant to review all previous studies, surveys 
and information including service, space needs analysis 
and staffing plans.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
  

2. Consultant to create a set of specific actions and 
strategies to demonstrate the future role of libraries and 
how our library will contribute to the quality of community 
life and begin implementing actions. 

 
3. With a consultant, develop a program of public 

consultation and stakeholder communications to ensure 
public endorses future library expansion. 

2017 
 
 
2017 
 
 
 
 
2017 
  

Board/CEO                    
 
 
Consultant 
 
 
 
 
Consultant/
Board/CEO 
 

Page 19 of 22



Mission Statement:  The Blue Mountains Public Library is a dynamic centre of community life where everyone is free to  
                                   create, explore, learn and share in a welcoming atmosphere. 
 
 
Strategic Goal #2:  The library will ensure that the necessary infrastructure is in place to support the delivery of  
                                 high quality programs and services. 
 
 
What How When Who 

A. Ensure programs 
and services are 
accessible to all 
members of the 
community, 
regardless of the                    
type of barriers they 
face. 

 
B. The Library will 

ensure that it 
continues to plan for 
the program and 
service needs of the 
community. 

 

1. Meet accessibility standards as defined by provincial 
legislation.  

 
2. Review fees and policies related to programs and 

services to ensure that they are affordable. 
 
 
 
 
1. Review and revise and approve the Strategic Plan 

annually. 
                                                                                        
2. Develop a new strategic plan 2018-2021, possibly with 

help from consultant.  
 
 

On-going as  
Released 
 
ongoing 
 
 
 
 
 
ongoing 
 
2018 
 
 
  

CEO/Staff/Board   
 
 
CEO/Board 
 
 
 
 
 
Board 
 
Board 
Committee  
 
 

 
 

Page 20 of 22



Mission Statement:  The Blue Mountains Public Library is a dynamic centre of community life where everyone is free to 
                                   create, explore, learn and share in a welcoming atmosphere. 
 
 
Strategic Goal #3:  The library will enhance its high quality programs and services inside and outside of it’s 
facilities. 
 
What How When Who 

A. The library will find 
opportunities inside 
the library.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

B. The library will find 
opportunities 
outside the library. 

 
 
 
 

1. Further diversify programming to include new ideas like 
maker space that can be adapted to our current space 
limitations. 

 
2. Work on creative ways of reconciling the different needs 

of children and adults sharing the same space.   
 

3. Explore partnerships with the business community to 
foster new opportunities. 
 
 

1. Continue to participate in current community events and 
look for new opportunities. 

  
2. Continue to engage the public in locations away from 

the library itself, - e.g. parks, Errinrung, the beach and 
the Farmers Market. 

 

2017 
 
 
 
ongoing 
 
 
ongoing 
 
 
ongoing  
 
 
ongoing 
 
 

Board/CEO              
 
 
 
CEO/Staff                
 
 
CEO/Staff 
 
 
Board/CEO/Staff             
 
CEO/Staff  
 
 
 

Page 21 of 22



Mission Statement:  The Blue Mountains Public Library is a dynamic centre of community life where everyone is free to  
                                   create, explore, learn and share in a welcoming atmosphere. 
 
 
Strategic Goal #4:  The library will strengthen its financial resources. 
 
  What    How When Who 

A. Explore a greater 
variety of sources for 
financial assistance 

                                                                               
1. Secure funds through a variety of sources, including the 

soliciting of donations and bequests from the community 
and grants. 
 

2. Develop partnerships which secure support for the library 
and enhance the library’s ability to expand its programming. 
 

3. Look at generating revenue from value added services 
(while maintaining accessibility to core services. 
 

4. Ensure resources are available for staff development, 
training and technology. 
 
 

 
Ongoing 
 
 
 
Ongoing 
 
 
Ongoing 
 
 
Ongoing 
 
 
 

 
Board/CEO    
 
 
 
CEO/Staff  
 
 
CEO/Staff   
 
  
Board/CEO    
                    

 
 
 
 
  

Page 22 of 22


	2 16 2017 Library Board Agenda
	Agenda
	A. Call to Order
	B. Deputations
	C. Reports
	D. Correspondence
	E. New and Unfinished Business
	F. Notice of Meeting Dates / Adjournment
	G. Adjournment


	CEO Report CEO 17.02
	CEO Report
	The Blue Mountains Public Library
	A. Recommendations
	B. Overview
	C. Roof
	D. Programs
	E. Annual Report
	F. Budget
	G. Library Statistics



	CHD.17.02 February meeting
	Staff Report
	The Blue Mountains Public Library
	A. Recommendations
	B. Overview
	C. General Visitorship
	D. Museum Services
	E. Library Services
	F. Facility Report



	2017-01
	Untitled
	2017-01 - Library
	2017-01 - Depot
	HSR.17.2 Health and Safety Report
	Health and Safety Report
	The Blue Mountains Public Library
	A. Recommendations
	B. Overview



	AL 17.2 Action Log
	Action Log
	The Blue Mountains Public Library
	A. Recommendations
	B. Overview
	C. Attached



	Strategic Plan 2015-2018 Revised 2017
	01 19 17-Library-Board-Minutes-Draft.pdf
	Minutes
	A. Call to Order
	B. Deputations
	C. Reports
	D. Minutes
	E. Correspondence
	F. New and Unfinished Business
	G. Notice of Meeting Dates / Adjournment
	H. Adjournment


	01 19 17-Library-Board-Minutes-Draft.pdf
	Minutes
	A. Call to Order
	B. Deputations
	C. Reports
	D. Minutes
	E. Correspondence
	F. New and Unfinished Business
	G. Notice of Meeting Dates / Adjournment
	H. Adjournment


	2 16 2017 Library Board Agenda.pdf
	Agenda
	A. Call to Order
	B. Deputations
	C. Reports
	D. Correspondence
	E. New and Unfinished Business
	F. Notice of Meeting Dates / Adjournment
	G. Adjournment






